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Alan Laborwit

From: Roberts, Stanton H. <Stanton.Roberts@DOS.MyFlorida.com>
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 12:10 PM

To: ALABORWIT@BELLSOUTH.NET

Subject: Correspondence

August 1302019

ALAN LA BORWIT
R-FORCE PARTNERS, 1L1.C
22731 S PONDEROSA DRIVE
BOCA RATON. FI. 33428

SUBJECT: R-FORCE PARTNERS. LI.C
Ref. Nuinber: [LO3000026277

We have received vour document tor R-FORCE PARTNLERS, 1LLC and
vour check(s) totaling $25.00. However. the enclosed document

has not been tiled and is being returned for the following

correctionds);

The form you submitted is for a FOREIGN. but vour entity is a
FLORIDA. Please complete and return the enclosed bliank form(s),

Please return your document, atong with a copy of this letter.
within 60 davs or vour filing will be considered abandoned.

I vou have any questions concerning the filing of vour
document. please calt (830) 2435-6030,

Shelia H Young

Regulatory Specialist | Lener Number: 719AQ0001644 |

www.sunhiz.org
Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassce. Florida
32514
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

R-Force Partners, 1LIL.C
SURJECT:

Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed Arnticles of Amendment and teels) are submitted tor tiling.

Please return ali correspondence concerning this matter o the fullowing:

Alan La Borwit

Name of Person

R-Foree Parmers. LILC

Firm/Compuny

22751 5. Ponderosa Drive

Address

Boca Raton. FL. 33423

Citv/State and Zip Code

alaborwit@bel south,net

E-miail address: (10 be used for [uture annual report notilication)
For further information concerning this mater, please call:

431728

[FN

Alan La Borwit 301
@l )
Name o Person Arca Code Duytime ‘Telephone Number

Enclosed is a cheek for tie following wmount:

O $25.00 Filing Fec 0O $30.00 ¥iling Fee & O $35.00 Filing Fee & O S60.00 Filing Fee.
Centificate of Status Certified Copy Certilicate of Sgaus &
tadditienal copy s enelosed) Certitied Copy

{additionl copy s encloseds

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/ACOURIER ADRDRESS:
Registration Section Registratton Suetion

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations

PO Box 6327 Clifton Building

Tallahassee, FIL 32314 2601 Executive Center Circle

Talluhassee, F1, 32301



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

(Name of the Limited Liability Company as it now appears on our reciords. |
1A Florida Tainsted iabthiv Companyy

ULt
P V=
- : L e : F6/2003 - -
The Articles of Organization tor this Limited Liability Company were filed on J16/200; and a.‘szl,_gncd
o 347 - - .
Florida docunent number 03000026277 5 &M
e -
{7 - i—
[ . . - . " w
I'his amendment 13 submitted to amend the Tollowing: re: Ing!
-~ s —_——
L —_— i)
M " " . -y r-- s
A, If amending name, enter the new name of the limited liability company here: o P
Redrock Reahiy Advisors, LLC ?E'“ —-—
- P |
O P

The new name must be distinguishable and contain the words “Limited Laabitity Company.” the designation “LLUT or the abbeeviation

Enter new principal offices address. if applicable:

(Principal office uddress MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS)

Enter new mailing address, if applicable:

(Mailing address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX)

address on our records, enter the name of the new

B. 1If amending the registered agent and/or registered office
registered agent and/or the new registered office address here:

Name of New Registered Avent:

New Rewaistered Office Address:

fonor Flovide street addresy

. Florida

iy

New Registered Apent’s Sienature, il changing Registered Agent:

Zip Coxele

L hereby accepr the appoiniment as registered agent and agree (o act in this capacity. 1 further agree to comply with the
provisiony of all statues relative o the proper and complete performance of my duiies, and Tam familiar with aid
accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 603, FF.S. Or, if this document is
heing fifed 1o merely reflect a change in the regisiered office address. hereby confirme that the limited Hability

company has been matified inwriting of this change.

IFChanging Registered Ageat, Signature of New Registered Agent

Page 1 of 3



If amending Authorized Person(s) authorized to manage, enter the title, name, and address of each person being added

or removed from our records:

MGR = Manager
AMBR = Authorized Member

Title Name Address I'ype of Action

O Add

O Remowve

O Change

O add

0O Remove

0 Change

O Add

O Remove

O Change

O Aadd

O Remove

O Change

O Add

O Remove

O Change

1 Add

O Remove

[0 Change

Page 2 of 3
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D. If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: tArach addivional sheets, if necessary.)

E. Effective date, if other than the date of filing: {optional)
(It an eflective daw is listed, the date must be specific and cannot be prior 1o date of Hling or more than 990 dis s after 1ing.) Pursuant 1o 6030207 (3)h)
Note: I the date inserted in this block does not mect the appheable stawatory filing requirements, this dute will not be listed as the
document’s eitective date on the Department of State's records.,

If the record specifies a delayed effective date, but not an effective time, at 12:01 a.m. on the earlier of;
(b) The 90th day after the record is filed.

Daied Jﬂi{j’uﬁ “7 : 22)1@

Rl S St

Siggattre of o member ar authorized representative of i member

Alan La Borwit

Py ped or printed name of signee

Page 3ol 3

Filing Fee: $25.00



